CITY OF TEMECULA
AGENDA REPORT

TO:		City Manager/City Council

FROM:	Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk

DATE:	January 14, 2025

SUBJECT:	Waive Reading of Title and Text of All Ordinances and Resolutions Included in the Agenda
______________________________________________________________________________

PREPARED BY:		Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk

RECOMMENDATION:	That the City Council waive the reading of the title and text of all ordinances and resolutions included in the agenda.  

BACKGROUND:		The City of Temecula is a general law city formed under the laws of the State of California. With respect to adoption of ordinances and resolutions, the City adheres to the requirements set forth in the Government Code. In accordance with Government Code Section 34934, the title of each ordinance is included on the published agenda and a copy of the full ordinance has been available to the public online on the City’s website and will be available in print at the meeting prior to the introduction or passage of the ordinance. Unless otherwise required, the full reading of the title and text of all ordinances and resolutions is waived.

FISCAL IMPACT:		None

ATTACHMENTS:		None
